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No: CHQ/AIGETOA/354


            
        
Dated: 23rd May-2012
To

The Director (HR)
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Ltd

Bharat Sanchar Bhawan

Janpath, New Delhi-110001

Sub: -
Regarding back log vacancies up to year 2005-06 of LDCE quota –Reg. 
Dear Sir,
Kindly refer representation of this association on the subject vide letter No CHQ/AIGETOA/349 dated 26th March 2012 in which I have requested to have a relook on the matter of diversion of backlog vacancies of LDCE quota. It is highly disappointing that despite of such serious matter this matter has not been clarified and even Sr. G.M. (Pers) has denied discussing on the matter. I am once again submitting following facts for your kind consideration.

· There were 2202 backlog vacancies of SDE in LDCE quota after the LDCE-2007 up to the year 2005-2006.
· The examination was conducted as per the SED recruitment rule-2002, column 12 of the said rule clearly said “in case of non availability of sufficient number of officers for filling of these post by promotion/by selection in a particular recruitment year, the unfilled vacancies shall be diverted and filled up through LDCE and vice-versa subjected to the condition that the quota shall be restored in subsequent recruitment years” 
· It is clearly envisaged from the above note of the rule that vacancies can be diverted from one quota to other but it need to be restored in subsequent recruitment.
· Earlier LDCE history also shows that such diversion of vacancies never happen in past. 

· On the demand of this association to relax the negative marking and cut-off in wake of enhanced syllabus, Pers Section of BSNL CO has clarified that relaxation will dilute the quality of competitive exam. If the backlog vacancies will be diverted permanently to the seniority quota the motto of above clarification is defeated as against the same vacancies who have secured much less than required would be promoted.

Considering above facts it is urgently required to instruct the concern authority to stop conducting DPC for seniority quota against the backlog vacancies of LDCE and restore the same in LDCE-2012 for the year 2006-2007.        

Yours faithfully, 
 (R.P. Shahu)
Copy to:

1. Sr GM (Pers) BSNL CO with request to kindly immediate stop conducting DPC of seniority quota against the backlog vacancies of LDCE 
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